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Habibur Rahman Javed

From: Mahbub Ibney Hoque <mahbub.ibney@acilogistics.net>
Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2016 4:37 PM
To: Moazzem Hossain
Cc: Md. Abdullah Al Shafi; Saiful Alam; Md. Badal Sarker; 'Habibur Rahman

Javed'; 'Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan'
Subject: RE: Proposed DG Room Layout and BOQ of 1X250kVA DG for Swapno,

Mirpur-1

Dear Mr. Moazzem,

Thank you for all of your prompt response and service at our Mirpur 1 outlet. We will issue a Purchase Order
in favor of Cross World for this additional service and share it to you by tomorrow.

Regards,
Mahbub
From: Moazzem Hossain [mailto:moazzem@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2016 6:26 PM
To: Mahbub Ibney Hoque
Cc: Md. Abdullah Al Shafi; Saiful Alam; Md. Badal Sarker; 'Habibur Rahman Javed'; 'Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan'
Subject: FW: Proposed DG Room Layout and BOQ of 1X250kVA DG for Swapno, Mirpur-1

Dear Sir,
As per your below mail here our DG lifting (ground floor to first floor) will be Total cost Tk.13,000/=
Kindly ensure me the claim amount .

Thanks & Best Regards,

Md. Moazzem Hossain | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Executive (Service)| House NE(O)06, Road 92,
Gulshan-2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | m: 01755514733 | f: +880 2 5881 6205
| e: moazzem@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

From: Rafi [mailto:rafi@cross-world.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 12:54 PM
To: 'Sohel Uddin Bhuiyan'
Cc: sultan; 'MD. ROKIBUL HASAN'; 'mizan@cross-world.com'; 'Rahat Fahim Manwar'; 'rubayet@cross-
world.com'; 'Moazzem Vai'; 'habib@cross-world.com'
Subject: Proposed DG Room Layout of 1X250kVA DG for Swapno, Mirpur-1

Dear Sohel Vai,
Have attached the proposed DG Room Layout of 1X250kVA DG for Swapno, Mirpur-1
Other necessary documents will be provided to you shortly.
Just contact with me for further query.

BR,
Rafi, Md. Nabbi Ferdous |CROSS WORLD LTD| Engineer , Managed service division | House NE(O)06 , Road
92, Gulshan-2 , Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| p: +880 2 881 1858, 989 1442 | mob: 01755514785 | f: +880 2
881 6205 | Email: rafi@cross-world.com| w: www.cross-world.com

Disclaimer Notice: This email including any attached file or any hyperlink within this email is
strictly confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are


